
 

       
In-Person and Via Live Stream: Click Here   

Dial-In Live Stream: 312-626-6799; Webinar ID 845 6069 1473 Passcode: 725687 
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
ROLL CALL 
 
APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM THE AUGUST 25, 2025 REGULAR MEETING OF THE COUNCIL 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: - emailed public comment can be sent to the village clerk at vbelmonte@forestpark.net 

prior to 6:30 p.m. the day of the meeting 
COMMUNICATIONS:   
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 

 
BILLS BY RESOLUTION 
  
UNFINISHED BUSINESS:  
 
NEW BUSINESS:  
 

1. Ordinance Amending Section 6-2-2, Entitled “License Fee Schedule,” of Chapter 2, Entitled “Vehicle 
Licenses,” of Title 6, Entitled “Motor Vehicles and Traffic,” of the Municipal Code 

2. Ordinance Authorizing the Sale or Disposition of Surplus Property of the Village of Forest Park 
3. Resolution Approving and Authorizing a 6b Classification for 7501 Industrial Drive – Chicago Specialty 

Bakers 
4. Resolution Authorizing the Waiver of the Hiring Freeze for IMRF Employees Regarding the Hiring of a Full-

Time Administration/Accounts Payable Clerk 
5. Resolution Approving and Authorizing the Execution of a Subscription Renewal Agreement with Thomson 

Reuters 
6. Resolution to Approve and Authorize the Execution of a Professional Engineering Services Proposal for a 

Survey and GIS of the Village of Forest Park Water Atlas with CBBEL 
7. Resolution Approving and Ratifying the Execution of an Application for a Cook County Disaster Response 

and Recovery Fund Award Agreement with the County of Cook 
8. Resolution Approving and Ratifying the Execution of Pricing Schedules for Digital Phone Services with 

AT&T 
9. Resolution Approving and Ratifying the Execution of a Proposal for Professional Engineering Services for 

Lead Water Service Line Material Inventory Assistance with CBBEL 
10. Approval: Request for Raffle License- Kiwanis Club of Forest Park 
11. Approval: Community Center Senior Trip Agreement – Grease at the Metropolis 
12. Approval: Use of Public Way – Events by Cibula 

 
 
 
ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 
COMMISSIONER REPORTS   

ADJOURN  

 
VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK 

 COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 
Monday, September 8, 2025   
Lower Level of Village Hall 

7:00 PM 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84560691473?pwd=B8Q6OjjqmLCIvdrJKy0JVlyTPwfm5V.1
mailto:vbelmonte@forestpark.net


THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE COUNCIL OF THE 
VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

HELD ON MONDAY EVENING, AUGUST 25, 2025 
 
 

Mayor Hoskins led all assembled in the Pledge of Allegiance at 7:03 p.m.  
 
 

ROLL CALL 
 
Commissioners Maxham, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins answered the Roll Call. 
Commissioner Nero was not in attendance. 
 
 

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS 
 

It was moved by Commissioner Maxham and seconded by Commissioner Melin-Rogovin that the 
minutes from the July 28, 2025, Special Budget Meeting be approved.   
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: Commissioner Nero 
The motion carried. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Maxham and seconded by Commissioner Melin-Rogovin that the 
minutes from the August 11, 2025, Regular Meeting of the Council be approved.   
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: Commissioner Nero 
The motion carried. 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Ms. Barbara Jackson presented the Village Council with a petition signed by residents of the 25 
Elgin Avenue building requesting a “Do Not Block Driveway” sign be placed on Elgin, a “Do Not 
Enter” sign be placed to prevent drivers from driving South on the one-way North street, Speed 
bumps to slow traffic and to enforce the 15 minute drop off space and the two-hour parking on Elgin. 
 
Mr. Scott Presslak expressed his concern about village finances and his disappointment that the 
zoning changes were not adopted.  Mr. Presslak further requested information on the feasibility of 
lifting the gaming restrictions in Forest Park to bring in additional revenue. 
 



 2 

Mr. Ralph DiFebo, Prairie Path Board Member, advised that the path is coming to Forest Park over 
First Avenue.  Mr. DiFebo expressed his preference for the bike path at the Altenheim to be installed 
on the west side of the property and offered to help in any way. 
 
 
COMMUNICATIONS: 
 
None 
 
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
 
The Fire Department submitted its July report. 
 
 
APPROVAL OF BILLS: 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Maxham and seconded by 
Commissioner Melin-Rogovin that the Resolution for the 
payment of bills be adopted.  The bills totaled $530,875.02. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd 

and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: Commissioner Nero 
The motion carried. 
 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 
 
None 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Voogd and seconded by 
Commissioner Melin-Rogovin that the Ordinance authorizing 
the sale or disposition of Surplus Property of the Village of 
Forest Park (police vehicles) be adopted. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd 

and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: Commissioner Nero 
The motion carried. 
 

 
 

R-79-25 
RESOLUTION FOR THE 

PAYMENT OF BILLS IN THE 
AMOUNT OF $530,875.02 

APPROVED 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

O-40-25 
ORDINANCE APPROVING 
DISPOSAL OF SURPLUS 

VEHICLES 
APPROVED 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 3 

It was moved by Commissioner Maxham and seconded by 
Commissioner Melin-Rogovin that the Resolution appointing a 
Village Administrator and approving and authorizing the 
execution of a Village Administrator Employment Agreement 
with Rachell Entler for the Village of Forest Park, Illinois be 
adopted.  
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd 

and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: Commissioner Nero 
The motion carried. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Melin-Rogovin and seconded 
by Commissioner Voogd that the Resolution to approve and 
authorize the execution of a Professional Engineering Services 
Proposal for Phase II Design by and between Christopher B. 
Burke Engineering, Ltd. and the Village of Forest Park for the 
2025 Sidewalk Replacement Project be adopted. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd 

and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: Commissioner Nero 
The motion carried. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Melin-Rogovin and seconded 
by Commissioner Voogd that the Resolution approving Pay 
Request #6 for the AMI Water Meters Replacement Project to 
Veregy Central, LLC be adopted.  
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd 

and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: Commissioner Nero 
The motion carried. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Melin-Rogovin and seconded 
by Commissioner Voogd that the Resolution approving Pay 
Request #1 for the Dixon Street Brick Patching Project from 
LPS Pavement Company be adopted.   
 
 
 

R-80-25 
RESOLUTION APPOINTING 

RACHELL ENTLER AS 
VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR 

AND APPROVING 
EMPLOYMENT 

AGREEMENT 
APPROVED 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R-81-25 
RESOLUTION APPROVING 
ENGINEERING PROPOSAL 

WITH CBBEL FOR 2025 
SIDEWALK PROJECT 

APPROVED 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R-82-25 
RESOLUTION APPROVING 

PAY REQUEST #6 TO 
VEREGY CENTRAL LLC 

APPROVED 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R-83-25 
RESOLUTION APPROVING 
PAY REQUEST #1 TO LPS 

PAVEMENT COMPANY 
APPROVED 

 
 



 4 

ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd 

and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: Commissioner Nero 
The motion carried. 
 
 
It was jointly moved and seconded to approve the request from 
the Girl Scouts of Greater Chicago and Northwest Indiana to 
hold their annual Fall Product and Cookie Sale. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd 

and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: Commissioner Nero 
The motion carried. 

 
 

It was moved by Commissioner Voogd and seconded by 
Commissioner Melin-Rogovin to approve the Forest Park Arts 
Alliance’s request to hold a Fiber Flash event in Constitution 
Court during the month of November, 2025, as outlined in the 
Use of the Public Way application submitted by the Alliance. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd 

and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: Commissioner Nero 
The motion carried. 

 
 

It was moved by Commissioner Maxham and seconded by 
Commissioner Melin-Rogovin to appoint Ms. Casey Castle to 
the Forest Park Board of Health (expires 4/30/2030). 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd 

and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: Commissioner Nero 
The motion carried. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

GIRL SCOUTS FALL 
PRODUCT AND COOKIE 

SALE 
APPROVED BY MOTION 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ARTS ALLIANCE FIBER 
FLASH EVENT 

APPROVED BY MOTION 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MS. CASEY CASTLE 
APPOINTED TO BOARD OF 

HEALTH 
APPROVED BY MOTION 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 5 

ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT: 
 
Administrator Entler expressed her thanks to the Village Council for approving and extending her 
employment and contract and stated that she is looking forward to the next couple of years.  The 
administrator reported that school is back in session and warned motorists to slow down and be 
careful as children are making their way to and from school.  Last, Administrator Entler reported that 
Forest Park is participating in the “Tour de Proviso,” a free annual bike ride in collaboration with 
neighboring villages. The event takes place on Saturday, October 4th and includes a full 20-mile bike 
ride and a 7-mile family ride.  The village with the most registered riders wins a trophy, so Forest Park 
residents are highly encouraged to register and ride.  Information and a link to the registration will be 
provided on our website. 
 
 
COMMISSIONER’S REPORTS: 
 
Commissioner Melin-Rogovin reported that the Safety and Traffic Commission continues to meet 
regularly, and they are working on their Work Plan for the year, On-Street Parking and picking up 
shopping carts around the village.  The Commission is looking to create a central way that residents 
can bring their concerns to the group for consideration.  Last, the commissioner congratulated those 
holding events this weekend, in particular, Garage Galleries and Food Aid. 
 
Commissioner Voogd thanked the Arts Alliance and the Historical Society for their Garage Galleries 
event this weekend.  The commissioner also thanked staff and the elected officials for their 
participation in the Altenheim meeting earlier today.  The commissioner requested that the Village 
Administrator’s slides from the budget meeting be added to the village’s website.  In addition, 
Commissioner Voogd expressed her disappointment in putting off the places of eating tax, adding 
that the timing was wrong.  The commissioner was hopeful that it can be revisited in a thoughtful 
manner in the future.  Last, the commissioner expressed her support for updating the Village Code, 
however felt the process needed to be more transparent, should be accompanied by an updated 
Comprehensive Plan and felt that the impact on stormwater management must be addressed in 
connection with the increased density and lot coverage. 
 

  
ADJOURNMENT 

 
 
There being no further business to be addressed, Commissioner Maxham moved, and Commissioner 
Melin-Rogovin seconded to adjourn. The motion carried.  
 
Mayor Hoskins declared the meeting adjourned at 7:32 P.M. 
 

Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
 

Vanessa Belmonte 
Village Clerk 



R E S O L U T I O N  No.

      BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois, 
that we dispense with the reading of the individual bills inasmuch as each department head has approved
and signed bills in the following aggregate amount for their respective departments.

Refunds and Allocations 103.00  
Public Affairs 3,196.05  
Police Department 3,456.16  
Community Center 3,110.72  
Accounts & Finance (Clerks Office) 250,410.55  
Accounts & Finance (Fire Department) 401.57  
Department of Health & Safety 5,331.90  
Streets and Public Improvements 90,661.80  
Public Property 21,543.48  
Seizure 5,128.01  
Federal Customs 2,448.47  
TIF 7,837.00  
VIP 6,079.96  
Water Department 48,967.40  

TOTAL 448,676.07$     

ADOPTED BY THE Council of the Village of Forest Park this 8th Day of September 2025

Ayes:
Nays:
Absent:

___________________________
Rory Hoskins, Mayor

ATTEST:

___________________________
Vanessa Belmonte, Village Clerk



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-00-000-4480-300 Patti Smid 08/18/2025 103.00

Refunds and Allocations 103.00
100-10-101-6120-300  Westgate Flower and Plant Shop 08/27/2025 94.98
100-10-101-6120-305  FOP Lodge #24 08/27/2025 150.00
100-10-101-6120-305  Westgate Flower and Plant Shop 08/28/2025 92.98
100-10-101-6150-152  Verizon Wireless 08/22/2025 272.96
100-10-101-6150-152  Verizon Wireless 08/22/2025 42.40
100-10-101-6150-202  C.O.P.S. and F.I.R.E Personnel Testing 08/20/2025 175.00
100-10-101-6150-220 Anastasie M. Senat 07/31/2025 412.50
100-10-101-6150-220 Anastasie M. Senat 07/31/2025 247.50
100-11-111-6110-110  Proxit Technology Solutions Inc 08/06/2025 1,707.73

Public Affairs 3,196.05



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-12-121-6120-305  FOP Lodge #24 08/27/2025 150.00
100-12-121-6120-305  Illinois Assoc of Chiefs of Police 08/19/2025 30.00
100-12-121-6120-305 Tom McNamara 08/21/2025 147.00
100-12-121-6145-305  Peterson-Bassi Chapels 08/12/2025 2,370.00
100-12-121-6150-114 ATTN Amy Gray ILEAS- 07/01/2025 120.00
100-12-123-6145-202  AT&T 08/04/2025 95.00
100-12-123-6145-202  Bio-One Chicago LLC. 08/15/2025 100.00
100-12-123-6145-202  T-Mobile USA Inc 08/11/2025 50.00
100-12-126-6140-112  Informatics Holdings Inc 08/19/2025 374.14
100-12-126-6145-126  Verizon Wireless 08/22/2025 20.02

Police Department 3,456.16



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-15-151-6140-200  SCHAUERS HARDWARE 07/31/2025 35.98
100-15-152-6170-200  S&S  Worldwide Inc. 07/28/2025 62.99
100-15-154-6170-110  Fitzgerald's Octagon House 08/26/2025 668.75
100-15-154-6170-110  Metropolis Performing Arts Centre 08/22/2025 1,206.00
100-15-154-6170-110  Paramount Theatre 06/17/2025 1,137.00

Community Center 3,110.72



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-21-211-5005-002  Blue Cross-Blue Shield of Ill 08/15/2025 157,753.99
100-21-211-5005-002  Fidelity Security Life Ins Co 08/22/2025 647.96
100-21-211-5005-002  Fidelity Security Life Ins Co 08/22/2025 74.45
100-21-211-5005-002  Guardian 08/20/2025 7,039.70
100-21-211-5005-002  Local 705 I.B of T. Health & Welfare 08/25/2025 36,960.00
100-21-211-6100-110  Lauterbach & Amen LLP 08/18/2025 6,358.50
100-21-211-6140-104  Pitney Bowes Inc 08/19/2025 276.97
100-21-211-6140-106  Docu-Shred 08/20/2025 1,370.00
100-21-211-6140-140  Costco 08/21/2025 130.00
100-21-211-6150-112  Municipal Clerks North & Northwest Suburbs 08/27/2025 105.00
100-21-211-6150-150  AT&T 08/25/2025 61.63
100-21-211-6150-150  AT&T 08/25/2025 52.95
100-21-211-6150-150  AT&T 08/25/2025 123.27
100-21-211-6160-001  Amazon.com 08/15/2025 423.97
100-21-211-6160-001 Joseph Decosola 08/14/2025 525.00
100-21-211-6160-001  R A James Construction Inc 08/21/2025 11,775.00
100-21-211-6160-001  R A James Construction Inc 08/21/2025 1,125.00
100-21-211-6190-003  POLICE PENSION FUND 08/26/2025 11,850.00
100-21-211-6190-004  Firefighters Pension Fund 08/26/2025 11,850.00
100-21-211-7000-080  GFC Leasing - WI 08/17/2025 1,709.16
100-21-211-7000-080  Pitney Bowes Inc 08/08/2025 198.00

Accounts and Finance (Clerks Office) 250,410.55



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-30-302-6110-150  Verizon Wireless 08/22/2025 147.22
100-30-302-6145-105 Andrew Weber 08/25/2025 100.00
100-30-302-6145-321  SCHAUERS HARDWARE 07/31/2025 111.94
100-30-302-6145-321  State Chemical Industrial Products 05/16/2025 42.41

Accounts and Finance (Fire Department) 401.57
100-40-401-5000-017 Raymond Traynor 08/26/2025 765.00
100-40-403-6150-226  Cook County Dept of Public Health 07/31/2025 4,200.00
100-40-403-6150-230  Elevator Inspection Services 07/31/2025 256.00
100-40-403-6150-230  Elevator Inspection Services 08/22/2025 25.00
100-40-410-6140-202  SCHAUERS HARDWARE 07/31/2025 85.90

Department of Health and Safety 5,331.90



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-50-501-6120-305  FOP Lodge #24 08/27/2025 150.00
100-50-501-6145-100 Sal Stella 08/15/2025 100.00
100-50-502-6140-202  SCHAUERS HARDWARE 07/31/2025 99.28
100-50-502-6185-108  JC Licht LLC 08/13/2025 215.03
100-50-502-6185-108  JC Licht LLC 08/15/2025 430.06
100-50-502-6185-108  JC Licht LLC 08/20/2025 430.06
100-50-502-6185-110  JC Licht LLC 08/26/2025 645.09
100-50-502-6185-110  Traffic Control & Protection 08/14/2025 496.90
100-50-502-6185-110  Traffic Control & Protection 08/25/2025 1,104.60
100-50-502-6185-112  Republic Services #551 08/15/2025 1,081.60
100-50-502-6185-501  Republic Services #551 08/15/2025 47,026.38
100-50-502-6185-502  Republic Services #551 08/15/2025 33,247.17
100-50-502-6185-503  Republic Services #551 08/15/2025 4,675.63
240-50-501-7000-001  XTreme Graphics Lettering 08/19/2025 480.00
240-50-501-7000-001  XTreme Graphics Lettering 08/21/2025 480.00

Streets and Public Improvements 90,661.80



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-55-552-6145-100 Dylan Ryan 08/14/2025 100.00
100-55-552-6145-100 Sal Stella 08/15/2025 100.00
100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 09/19/2024 153.80
100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 09/25/2024 1,645.62
100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 10/01/2024 62.30
100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 10/30/2024 64.17
100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 11/27/2024 64.29
100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 12/31/2024 80.90
100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 01/31/2025 78.93
100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 02/28/2025 31.08
100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 08/18/2025 103.76
100-55-560-6180-125  SCHAUERS HARDWARE 07/31/2025 20.22
100-55-570-6155-101  Mohr Oil Company 08/12/2025 14,613.52
100-55-570-6155-106  SCHAUERS HARDWARE 07/31/2025 6.29
100-55-570-6155-106  Fleet Safety Supply 08/11/2025 708.06
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 08/12/2025 173.92
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 08/13/2025 142.50
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 08/18/2025 203.58
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 08/21/2025 292.85
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 08/21/2025 463.56
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 08/21/2025 58.63
100-55-570-6155-106  Linde Gas & Equipment, Inc. 08/22/2025 280.30
100-55-570-6155-106  Linde Gas & Equipment, Inc. 08/22/2025 292.55
100-55-570-6155-106  RUSSO POWER EQUIPMENT 08/19/2025 116.38
100-55-570-6155-106  Zarnoth Brush Works Inc. 08/06/2025 1,236.00
100-55-570-6155-106  Zeigler Ford North Riverside 08/05/2025 52.32
100-55-570-6155-106  Zeigler Ford North Riverside 08/22/2025 141.04
100-55-570-6155-106  Zeigler Ford North Riverside 08/22/2025 240.72
100-55-580-6155-120  SCHAUERS HARDWARE 07/31/2025 16.19

Public Property 21,543.48



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

230-00-000-6150-152  Verizon Wireless 08/22/2025 212.00
230-00-000-6900-230  Currie Motors Chevrolet 08/04/2025 194.36
230-00-000-6900-230  Fleet Safety Supply 05/28/2025 210.83
230-00-000-6900-230  Fleet Safety Supply 08/11/2025 3,078.31
230-00-000-6900-230  Factory Motor Parts Co 08/13/2025 157.51
230-00-000-6900-230 Martin Vargas 08/20/2025 1,275.00

Seizure 5,128.01
232-00-000-6900-232 Ray O'Herron Co Inc 08/19/2025 1,470.27
232-00-000-6900-232 Ray O'Herron Co Inc 08/19/2025 492.20
232-00-000-6900-232 Alyssa Murphy 08/06/2025 486.00

Federal Customs 2,448.47
304-00-000-6100-115  Hilco Real Estate Appraisal LLC 05/15/2025 3,700.00
304-00-000-6100-115  Lauterbach & Amen LLP 08/18/2025 471.00
304-00-000-6180-114  McAdam Landscaping 08/11/2025 908.00
306-00-000-6100-115  Lauterbach & Amen LLP 08/18/2025 471.00
306-00-000-6180-114  McAdam Landscaping 08/11/2025 908.00
309-00-000-6100-115  Lauterbach & Amen LLP 08/18/2025 471.00
309-00-000-6180-114  McAdam Landscaping 08/11/2025 908.00

TIF 7,837.00



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

312-00-000-6100-115  Lauterbach & Amen LLP 08/18/2025 1,570.00
312-00-000-6150-152  Verizon Wireless 08/22/2025 74.02
312-00-000-6180-114  SCHAUERS HARDWARE 07/31/2025 149.27
312-00-000-6180-114  Case Lots Inc 08/11/2025 598.80
312-00-000-6180-114  McAdam Landscaping 08/11/2025 376.00
312-00-000-6180-200  SCHAUERS HARDWARE 07/31/2025 5.84
312-00-000-6180-200  Illinois Alarm 09/01/2025 192.00
312-00-000-6180-200  Quill 08/18/2025 152.96
312-00-000-6180-200  Quill 08/20/2025 209.67
312-00-000-6180-200  PremiStar-North 08/25/2025 516.00
312-00-000-6180-210  Comcast 08/12/2025 2.31
312-00-000-6180-215  Illinois Alarm 09/01/2025 270.00
312-00-000-6180-220  Illinois Alarm 09/01/2025 165.00
312-00-000-6180-220  PremiStar-North 08/18/2025 866.95
312-00-000-6180-230  Illinois Alarm 09/01/2025 165.00
312-00-000-6180-240  SCHAUERS HARDWARE 07/31/2025 76.87
312-00-000-6180-240  Comcast 08/07/2025 2.31
312-00-000-6180-240  Comcast 08/22/2025 256.87
312-00-000-6180-240  Illinois Alarm 09/01/2025 135.00
312-00-000-6180-250  SCHAUERS HARDWARE 07/31/2025 67.47
312-00-000-7000-312  Dupage Materials Company 07/23/2025 30.50
312-00-000-7000-312  K-Five Hodgkins LLC 07/31/2025 56.96
312-00-000-7000-312  K-Five Hodgkins LLC 08/01/2025 35.20
312-00-000-7000-312  K-Five Hodgkins LLC 08/05/2025 47.36
312-00-000-7000-312  K-Five Hodgkins LLC 08/08/2025 57.60

VIP 6,079.96



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

501-80-800-6100-110  Lauterbach & Amen LLP 08/18/2025 6,358.50
501-80-800-6110-105  Verizon Wireless 08/22/2025 36.01
501-80-800-6110-105  Verizon Wireless 08/22/2025 36.01
501-80-800-6145-100 Sal Stella 08/15/2025 100.00
501-80-800-6150-150  AT&T 08/25/2025 65.61
501-80-800-6150-154  Com Ed 08/15/2025 165.39
501-80-800-6150-154  Com Ed 08/18/2025 27.98
501-80-800-6150-154  Constellation Energy Services Inc 08/01/2025 3,623.46
501-80-800-6150-154  Constellation Energy Services Inc 08/05/2025 249.41
501-80-800-6155-110  SCHAUERS HARDWARE 07/31/2025 28.90
501-80-800-6800-150  Centurion Plumbing Company 08/12/2025 3,800.14
501-80-800-6800-150  Centurion Plumbing Company 08/12/2025 1,034.73
501-80-800-6800-150  Centurion Plumbing Company 08/12/2025 2,048.62
501-80-800-6800-150  Clear View 06/02/2025 2,800.00
501-80-800-6800-151  Centurion Plumbing Company 08/12/2025 5,312.93
501-80-800-6800-151  Centurion Plumbing Company 08/12/2025 1,034.72
501-80-800-6800-151  Centurion Plumbing Company 08/12/2025 7,903.23
501-80-800-6800-151  Centurion Plumbing Company 08/12/2025 4,891.50
501-80-800-6800-151  Centurion Plumbing Company 08/12/2025 2,048.62
501-80-800-6800-151  Clear View 06/02/2025 2,800.00
501-80-800-6800-151  OTM Water Services 08/18/2025 4,500.00
501-80-800-6800-153  SCHAUERS HARDWARE 07/31/2025 6.29
501-80-800-6800-153  Comcast 08/06/2025 95.35

Water Department 48,967.40

448,676.07













1328136.1 
 

ORDINANCE NO. O-___________- 25 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 6-2-2, ENTITLED  
“LICENSE FEE SCHEDULE,” OF CHAPTER 2, ENTITLED  

“VEHICLE LICENSES,” OF TITLE 6, ENTITLED “MOTOR VEHICLES AND 
TRAFFIC,” OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE OF THE VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK 

 
BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois, 

as follows: 

Section 1. Section 6-2-2, entitled “License Fee Schedule,” of Chapter 2, entitled 

“Vehicle Licenses,” of Title 6, entitled “Motor Vehicles and Traffic,” of the Code of the Village 

of Forest Park (“Code”) is hereby amended as follows: 

6-2-2: LICENSE FEE SCHEDULE: 
 
The fees for the licenses required by this chapter shall be as follows:  
A. Motor Vehicles Of The First Division 1 :   
  Motor vehicles of the first division (not including 

motorcycles or recreational vehicles) not for hire, each 
$ 35 45.00 

  Recreational vehicles, each 40 50.00 
  Motorcycles, each 30 40.00 
  Automobiles, motor vehicles or recreational vehicles, 

not for hire, registered to a "senior citizen" 65 years of 
age or over (limited to 1 per "senior citizen"), each 

10 20.00 

  Motor vehicles of the first division and of the second 
division weighing no more than 8,000 pounds for which 
the secretary of state of the state of Illinois has issued 
handicapped registration plates or permanent placard (1 
vehicle per placard) for handicapped persons as defined 
in 625 Illinois Compiled Statutes 5/1-159.1 and 5/3-
616, each 

10 20.00 

  Dealer motor vehicles with dealer plates, each 30 40.00 
B. Motor Vehicles Of The Second Division 2 :   
  Vehicles of the second division, such as motor trucks, 

trailers or semitrailers, tractors, coaches, or buses, 
according to the secretary of state classification, as 
follows: 

  

  Class B - 8,000 pounds and less (including vehicle and 
maximum load), each 

40 50.00 

  Class D - 8,001 pounds to 12,000 pounds (including 
vehicle and maximum load), each 

70 80.00 

https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/forestparkil/latest/forestpark_il/0-0-0-4508#foot-2-1
https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/forestparkil/latest/forestpark_il/0-0-0-4508#foot-2-2


1328136.1 
 

  Class F - 12,001 pounds to 16,000 pounds (including 
vehicle and maximum load), each 

85 95.00 

  Class H - 16,001 pounds to 26,000 pounds (including 
vehicle and maximum load), each 

100 110.00 

  Class J and above - in excess of 26,000 pounds 
(including vehicle and maximum load), each 

120 130.00 
   
  
  

Notes 

1  1. As defined in 625 ILCS 5/1-217. 

2  2. As defined in 625 ILCS 5/1-217. 

 
 Section 2. The corporate authorities of the Village intend that this Ordinance will be 

made part of the Village Code and that sections of this Ordinance can be renumbered or relettered 

and can be changed to “Section,” “Article,” Chapter” or some other appropriate word or phrase to 

accomplish codification, and typographical errors can be corrected with the authorization of the 

Village Attorney, or his or her designee. 

 Section 3. All parts of the Village Code in conflict with the terms or provisions of this 

Ordinance shall be and the same are hereby amended or repealed to the extent of such conflict, 

and said Village Code and all other existing ordinances shall otherwise remain in full force and 

effect. 

 Section 4. If any section, subsection, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of this 

Ordinance or any part thereof is, for any reason, held to be unconstitutional or invalid or ineffective 

by any court of competent jurisdiction, such decision shall not affect the validity or effectiveness 

of the remaining portions of this Ordinance, or any part thereof.  The corporate authorities hereby 

declare that they would have passed each section, subsection, subdivision, paragraph, sentence, 

clause or phrase thereof irrespective of the fact that any one or more sections, subsections, 

https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/forestparkil/latest/forestpark_il/0-0-0-4508#text-2-1
https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/forestparkil/latest/forestpark_il/0-0-0-4508#text-2-2


1328136.1 
 

subdivisions, paragraphs, sentences, clauses or phrases be declared unconstitutional, invalid or 

ineffective. 

Section 5. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon its passage, approval 

and publication in pamphlet form as provided by law. 

 PASSED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois this 8th day 

of September, 2025.  

 AYES: ___________________________ 
 NAYS: ___________________________ 
 ABSENT: _________________________  
 

APPROVED by me this 8th day of September, 2025. 
 

 
 
   ___________________________________ 

Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor  
ATTESTED and filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this ______ day of September, 2025. 
 
 
 
________________________________ 
Vanessa Belmonte, Clerk 





VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 
ORDINANCE NO. O -  - 25 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE SALE OR DISPOSITION OF 
SURPLUS PROPERTY OF THE VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, 

Cook County, Illinois as follows: 
 

Section 1: Pursuant to Section 11-76-4 of the Illinois Municipal Code, 65 ILCS 5/11- 
76-4, the corporate authorities of the Village find that one (1) 2008 Chrysler Aspen (VIN 
#1A8HW58N48F117628 is no longer necessary, or useful to, or for the best interests of the 
Village, and further find that it is in the best interest of the Village to dispose of said property. 

 
Section 2:  The corporate authorities hereby authorize the Village Administrator to  sell 

or otherwise dispose of one (1) 2008 Chrysler Aspen (VIN #1A8HW58N48F117628. 
 
The Village Administrator is authorized to sell such items at a public or private sale, or 

otherwise dispose of such property, in the discretion of the Village Administrator. The Village 
Administrator shall, in her discretion, determine a minimum price for such items, if such items 
are to be sold. 

 
Section 3: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage, 

approval and publication in accordance with the applicable law. 
 

PASSED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois this 8th day 
of September, 2025. 

 
AYES:   

 

NAYS:   
 

ABSENT:    
 
APPROVED by me this 8th  day of September, 2025. 

 
 
 
 

Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor 
 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 

Vanessa Belmonte, Village Clerk 



1319993.1 

RESOLUTION NO. R-_____________-25 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING A 6b CLASSIFICATION  
FOR 7501 INDUSTRIAL DRIVE, FOREST PARK, ILLINOIS 

(CHICAGO SPECIALTY BAKERS, INC.) 
 

 WHEREAS, the corporate authorities of the Village of Forest Park (“Village”) desire to 

promote and preserve industrial uses in the Village; and 

 WHEREAS, the corporate authorities of the Village have received a request from Chicago 

Specialty Bakers, Inc. (“Applicant”) to support and consent to the filing of an application for a 

Class 6b tax incentive based on Substantial Rehabilitation and Re-Occupation of Abandoned 

Property with Special Circumstance and Purchase for Value for the property located at 7501 

Industrial Drive, Forest Park, Illinois, Permanent Parcel No. 15-24-404-024-0000 (the “Subject 

Property”), with a legal description of: 

 
LOT 1 IN THE FINAL PLAT OF WEINSTEIN MEATS RESUBDIVISION, 
BEING A RESUBDIVISION OF LOT 1 IN WEINSTEIN MEATS 
SUBDIVISION OF THE SOUTH 1/2 OF SECTION 24, TOWNSHIP 39 NORTH 
RANGE 12 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, AND THE EAST 
253.33 FEET OF THE WEST 263.48 FEET OF LOT 12 IN FOREST PARK 
INDUSTRIAL CENTER, INC, RESUBDIVISION OF BLOCKS 1 AND 2 AND 
LOTS 5 THROUGH 14 OF THE SUBDIVISION OF THE SOUTH 1/2 OF 
SECTION 24, TOWNSHIP 39 NORTH, RANGE 12 EAST OF THE THIRD 
PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, RECORDED JANUARY 7, 2009 AS DOCUMENT 
NUMBER 0900745077, IN COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 

 
 WHEREAS, the Applicant intends to rehabilitate, occupy and use the Subject Property for 

industrial purposes, specifically, general food production and storage in support of its overall 

operations; and 

 WHEREAS, the corporate authorities have received information regarding said request, 

including the Class 6b incentive application and Economic Disclosure Statement, in accordance 

with the Cook County Board; and 

 WHEREAS, the Village is willing to assist the Applicant in receiving the Class 6b tax 

incentive for the Subject Property, provided the Village receives certain assurances from the 

Applicant relating thereto, given that the operation of the Application’s business in the Village 

should be beneficial to the economic vitality of the Village, as more specifically set forth in the 



1319993.1 

Development Agreement, attached hereto as Exhibit A and made a part hereof (the “Development 

Agreement”); and 

 WHEREAS, the Applicant will employ a minimum of 50 full-time employees for the 

business to be located on the Subject Property (the “Facility”) within a two-year period following 

the completion of construction and the installation of all equipment, and will hire a minimum of 

30-100 additional employees within a four-year period following the completion of construction 

and the installation of all equipment; and 

 WHEREAS, the Applicant will invest a minimum of Five Million and 00/100 Dollars 

($5,000,000.00) in additional capital improvements to the facility by June 30, 2027.  Those capital 

improvements may include, but shall not be limited to, those set forth in the Class 6b application 

submitted in support of this request for the Class 6b tax incentive; and 

 WHEREAS, the Applicant will, on an annual basis, provide the Village with the number 

of employees at the Facility, along with documentation from the Cook County Assessor, and tax 

application that depicts the land value and all line item improvements associated with the Subject 

Property and the Facility, as well as the new replacement cost assigned to the Subject Property and 

the Facility by the Cook County Assessor. 

WHEREAS, the Village may grant an extension of the deadlines to satisfy the employment 
and capital improvement requirements as set forth above by six (6) months, provided that the 
Applicant demonstrates good cause and provides satisfactory evidence.  

 
WHEREAS, the Village may grant a thirty (30) day period to cure any failure on the 

Applicant’s part to provide, on an annual basis, the Village with the number of employees at the 
Facility, the abovementioned documentation from the Cook County Assessor, and the 
abovementioned tax application. 
 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, 

Cook County, Illinois, as follows:  

 Section 1. The facts and statements contained in the preambles to this Resolution are 

found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Resolution. 

 Section 2. Subject to the Applicant entering into and performing the Development 

Agreement with the Village, the Village hereby supports and consents to the filing of an application 

for a Class 6b classification for the Subject Property. 



1319993.1 

 Section 3. The Village finds that it is necessary for development to occur on the 

Subject Property that the Subject Property be classified as 6b and that it supports and consents to 

a Class 6b on the Subject Property. 

 Section 4. The Village finds that a Class 6b tax incentive is necessary for the industrial 

enterprise and that without such designation, the Applicant’s enterprise would not be economically 

viable, causing the Subject Property to be in imminent risk of remaining vacant and unused. 

 Section 5. The Development Agreement (Exhibit A) is hereby approved, and the 

Mayor is hereby authorized and directed to sign the same on behalf of the Village. 

 Section 6. In return for receiving the Class 6b tax incentive classification for the 

Subject Property, the Applicant stipulates and agrees that in the event of a termination of qualifying 

for the Class 6b Incentive, Applicant consents that the Subject Property shall be reclassified to 

Class 5. 

 Section 7. The Village Clerk shall certify a copy of this Resolution and send a certified 

copy to the office of the Assessor of Cook County. 

 Section 8. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect upon its passage as required 

by law. 

 ADOPTED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois, this 8th day 

of September, 2025. 

 
 AYES:  ________________________ 
  
 NAYS: ________________________ 
  
 ABSENT: ________________________ 
 
 
 
       ______________________________ 
       Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor  
 
ATTESTED and filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this _______ day of September, 2025. 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Vanessa Belmonte, Village Clerk  



1319993.1 

  



1319993.1 

EXHIBIT A 

DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN 
THE VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK AND CHICAGO SPECIALTY BAKERS, INC. 

FOR THE APPROVAL OF A COOK COUNTY CLASS 6b REAL ESTATE TAX 
CLASSIFICATION FOR 7501 INDUSTRIAL DRIVE, FOREST PARK, ILLINOIS 

  



1319993.1 

DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN 
THE VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK AND CHICAGO SPECIALTY BAKERS, INC. 

FOR THE APPROVAL OF A COOK COUNTY CLASS 6b REAL ESTATE TAX 
CLASSIFICATION FOR 7501 INDUSTRIAL DRIVE, FOREST PARK, ILLINOIS 

 
 THIS AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made and entered into as of the _______ day of 
_______________________, 2025, by and between the VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK, an 
Illinois municipal corporation (the “Village”), and CHICAGO SPECIALTY BAKERS, INC., an 
Illinois incorporated company (“CSB”). 
 

RECITALS 
 

A. CSB is the contract purchaser of the following described property: 
 

LOT 1 IN THE FINAL PLAT OF WEINSTEIN MEATS RESUBDIVISION, 
BEING A RESUBDIVISION OF LOT 1 IN WEINSTEIN MEATS 
SUBDIVISION OF THE SOUTH 1/2 OF SECTION 24, TOWNSHIP 39 NORTH 
RANGE 12 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, AND THE EAST 
253.33 FEET OF THE WEST 263.48 FEET OF LOT 12 IN FOREST PARK 
INDUSTRIAL CENTER, INC, RESUBDIVISION OF BLOCKS 1 AND 2 AND 
LOTS 5 THROUGH 14 OF THE SUBDIVISION OF THE SOUTH 1/2 OF 
SECTION 24, TOWNSHIP 39 NORTH, RANGE 12 EAST OF THE THIRD 
PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, RECORDED JANUARY 7, 2009 AS DOCUMENT 
NUMBER 0900745077, IN COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 
Permanent Tax Index Number:  15-24-404-024-0000 
 
Common Address:  7501 Industrial Drive, Forest Park, Illinois 60130 (“Subject 
Property”) 
 

B. CSB intends to use the Subject Property for industrial purposes, specifically, general food 
production and storage in support of its overall operations at the Subject Property (the 
“Facility”). 

 
C. CSB is currently seeking a real estate tax incentive under Class 6b of the Cook County 

Real Property Assessment Classification Ordinance based on Substantial Rehabilitation 
and Re-Occupation of Abandoned Property with Special Circumstance and Purchase for 
Value (the “Incentive”) and seeking the Village’s assistance in obtaining the approval of 
the Incentive. 

 
D. The Village is willing to assist CSB in obtaining the approval of the Incentive, provided 

the Village receives certain assurances from CSB relating thereto, given that the operation 
of CSB’s business in the Village should be beneficial to the economic vitality of the 
Village. 

 
 IN CONSIDERATION OF the Recitals set forth above, the mutual covenants and 

agreements set forth in this Agreement, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and 



1319993.1 

sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged and agreed to by CSB and the Village, CSB and the 
Village agree as follows: 
 
 Section 1. The Village shall approve recommending the Incentive for the Subject 

Property and the Facility, subject to the terms and conditions herein. 
 
 Section 2. CSB will employ a minimum of 50 full-time employees at the Facility that 

is located on the Subject Property within a two-year period following the completion of construction 
and the installation of all equipment, which is to be maintained for the term of the Incentive. CSB 
will hire a minimum of 30-100 additional employees within a four-year period following the 
completion of construction and the installation of all equipment. 
 
 Section 3. CSB will invest a minimum of Five Million and 00/100 Dollars 

($5,000,000.00) in additional capital improvements to the Facility by June 30, 2027.  Those capital 
improvements may include but shall not be limited to those set forth in the 6b application submitted 
in support of this request for the Incentive. 
 
 Section 4. CSB shall, on an annual basis, provide the Village with the number of 

employees at the Facility, along with documentation from the Cook County Assessor and CSB that 
depicts the land value and all line-item improvements associated with the Subject Property and the 
Facility, as well as the new replacement cost (i.e., the Facility’s market value) assigned to the 
Subject Property and the Facility by the Cook County Assessor.  CSB will provide the Village with 
copies of any affidavits submitted to the Cook County Assessor as required to be in compliance 
with and to the Incentive. 
 
 Section 5. If CSB does not comply with the requirements set forth in Sections 2 and 3 

above, and/or does not comply with Section 4 above on an annual basis: 
 
 A. The Village may grant an extension of CSB’s performance of Sections 2 and 3 by 

six (6) months for good cause and upon submission of satisfactory evidence, and a thirty (30) day 
period to cure a violation of Section 4. 
 
 B. The Village may request that the Cook County Assessor terminate the Incentive for 

the Subject Property; and 
 
 C. The Incentive will be terminated if CSB ceases operations during the Incentive 

period.  A Cease Operation Form must be submitted to the Cook County Assessor within thirty (30) 
days of the end of operations. 
 
 D. The Cook County Assessor may terminate the 6b designation under any of the 

following circumstances: 
 

• Failure to file the required annual affidavit prior to the filing deadline; 
• Failure to maintain the Subject Property in substantial compliance with all applicable 

local building, safety and health codes and requirements; 
• Failure to comply with the Class 6b requirements of substantial occupancy. 



1319993.1 

 
 E. In return for receiving the Incentive classification for the Subject Property, CSB 
stipules and agrees that in the event of a termination, it hereby consents to a reclassification of the 
Subject Property to Class 5. 
 
 Section 6. Effective Date.  This Agreement shall be deemed dated and become 
effective on the date the last party executes this Agreement, as set forth below, which date shall be 
inserted on the first page hereof. 
 
 
VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK   CHICAGO SPECIALTY BAKERS, INC. 
 
 
By:_________________________________  By:_________________________________ 
 
 
Attest:_______________________________ Attest:______________________________ 
 
Date:________________________________ Date:_______________________________ 



RESOLUTION NO. R-     -25 
 
 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE WAIVER 
OF THE HIRING FREEZE FOR IMRF EMPLOYEES REGARDING 

THE HIRING OF A FULL-TIME ADMINISTRATION/ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CLERK 
 
 WHEREAS, the corporate authorities previously adopted Resolution R-46-06 on 

September 11, 2006, which Resolution directed that no position of employment which is covered 

by the Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund be filled unless said Resolution was rescinded or 

otherwise repealed by action of the corporate authorities of the Village of Forest Park; and, 

 WHEREAS, the Village has found a need to hire one (1) Administration/Accounts 

Payable Clerk employee in its Village Clerk’s Office to fill a vacancy.  

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, 

Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

 Section 1.  The restrictions on hiring imposed by Resolution R-46-06 are hereby waived 

only to the extent to allow for the Village to hire one (1) full-time Administration/Accounts 

Payable Clerk.  

 Section 2.  The provisions of Resolution R-46-06 shall remain in full force and effect, 

except as otherwise modified by this Resolution. 

 Resolved this 8th day of September, 2025. 

AYES:   5   
NAYS:   0   
ABSENT:   0   
 

APPROVED: 
 

     _____________________________________ 
                                                Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor 

ATTESTED: 
 
________________________________ 
Vanessa Belmonte, Village Clerk 





1326163.1 

RESOLUTION NO. R-_____________-25 
 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE  
EXECUTION OF A SUBSCRIPTION RENEWAL AGREEMENT  

BETWEEN THOMSON REUTERS AND THE VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK  
 
 

WHEREAS, Thomson Reuters (“T/R”) currently provides the Village of Forest Park 

(“Village”) Police Department with electronic investigation and identification sources and data 

(the “Services”); and 

 WHEREAS, the corporate authorities of Village find it advisable, necessary and in the best 

interest of the public to renew its subscription agreement with T/R for the Services.  

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, 

Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

 Section 1. The facts and statements contained in the preambles to this Resolution are 

found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Resolution. 

 Section 2. That certain Subscription Agreement order form with T/R, a copy of which 

is attached as Exhibit A, is hereby approved. 

 Section 3. The Village Police Chief is hereby authorized to execute said Subscription 

Agreement order form on behalf of the Village. 

 Section 4. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect upon its passage and 

approval as provided by law. 

[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] 

  



1326163.1 

 PASSED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois this 8th day 

of September, 2025. 

AYES:  ___________________ 
 
NAYS:  ___________________ 
 
ABSENT:  _________________ 
 
 APPROVED by me this 8th day of September, 2025. 
 
  
        
 ___________________________________ 
       Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor 
 
ATTESTED and filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this _______ day of September, 2025. 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Vanessa Belmonte, Village Clerk 

  



1326163.1 

EXHIBIT A 
 



1326163.1 



1326163.1 



1326163.1 



1326163.1 



1326163.1 

 
 
 
 



 
Village of Forest Park 
MEMORANDUM 

TO: All Elected Village Officials 
FROM: Sal Stella: Director of Public Works 
DATE: September 8, 2025  
SUBJECT: Proposal for Surveying Village Water Infrastructure and Integration into GIS 
Mapping System 

 

Dear Council Members, 

This memo is to inform and request your consideration and vote on a proposal to 
initiate a comprehensive survey of the Village’s water infrastructure and integrate the 
findings into the Village’s Geographic Information System (GIS). 

 

Purpose of the Proposal: 
The primary objective is to enhance the Village’s ability to manage, maintain, and plan 
improvements to its water infrastructure. By conducting a detailed survey and mapping 
the infrastructure within our GIS system, we will gain: 

• Accurate and up-to-date data on water mains, valves, hydrants, and other critical 
components. 

• Improved response capabilities for maintenance and emergency situations, such 
as water main breaks. 

• Enhanced planning and budgeting for future infrastructure upgrades. 
• A centralized digital resource for public works and engineering departments.  

CBBEL will be able to use up to date data to cut costs on design for future water 
main replacement projects.  They will also be able to update the GIS maps in real 
time after any new water project. 

 



Scope of Work: 
The proposed project will include: 

• Field survey of all water infrastructure assets. 
• Data collection and verification. 
• Integration of surveyed data into the Village’s existing GIS platform. 
• Staff training and documentation for ongoing GIS use and updates. 

 

Funding and Implementation: 
Funding for the implementation of the Village’s water system into our GIS platform, 
along with future sewer surveying & GIIS mapping will come out of the Village’s VIP 
funds.  Proper approval by the Village Administrator & Finance Director was granted. 

 

Summary: 
This proposal represents a strategic investment in the Village’s infrastructure 
management capabilities. By approving the survey and GIS integration, the Council will 
enable more efficient operations, better-informed decision-making, and long-term cost 
savings. A vote is requested to move forward with this initiative. 

 

Please review the attached proposal from CBBEL prior to the meeting. Should you have 
any questions or require additional information, feel free to reach out ahead of time. 

 

Sincerely, 
 

 

 

Sal Stella 
Director of Public Works 
Village of Forest Park 
 



1326160-1 

RESOLUTION NO. R-________-25 
 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE AND AUTHORIZE THE EXECUTION  
OF A PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES PROPOSAL FOR A 

SURVEY AND GIS OF THE VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK WATER ATLAS 
 BY AND BETWEEN CHRISTOPHER B. BURKE ENGINEERING, LTD.  

AND THE VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK  
 

WHEREAS, the Village of Forest Park ("Village") proposes to undertake and complete a 

survey and GIS of the Village of Forest Park Water Atlas ("Project"); and 

 WHEREAS, due to the nature of the Project, it is hereby determined that the professional 

services of a professional engineer are required to facilitate conducting the Project and that the 

ability and fitness of Christopher B. Burke Engineering, Ltd. ("Burke") will be integral in the 

completion of the Project; and 

 WHEREAS, the Village has a prior, satisfactory relationship with Burke, and it is 

advisable, necessary and in the best interest of the Village to enter into a contract with Burke to 

provide professional engineering services to implement and provide oversight for the Project. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, 

Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

 Section 1. The facts and statements contained in the preambles to this Resolution are 

found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Resolution. 

 Section 2. It is hereby determined that it is advisable, necessary and in the public 

interest that the Village contract for the professional engineering services for conducting the 

Project. 

 Section 3. That certain "Professional Engineering Service Proposal for Survey and 

GIS for Preparation of the Village’s Water Atlas” between the Village and Burke for the 



1326160-1 

estimated fee of Fifty-One Thousand and 00/100 Dollars ($51,000.00) ("Proposal"), a copy of 

which is attached hereto marked as Exhibit A, for the Project is hereby approved. 

Section 4. The Mayor be and is hereby authorized and directed to execute and the 

Village Clerk to attest on behalf of the Village the Proposal for the Project substantially in the 

form attached hereto as Exhibit A, with such changes therein as may be approved by the officials 

executing the same, their execution thereof to constitute conclusive evidence of the approval of 

such changes, if any. 

Section 5. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect upon its passage in the 

manner provided by law. 

 PASSED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois this 8th day 

of September, 2025. 

 
AYES:  ___________________ 
 
NAYS:  ___________________ 
 
ABSENT:  _________________ 
 
 APPROVED by me this 8th day of September, 2025. 
 
  
        
 ___________________________________ 
       Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor 
 
ATTESTED and filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this _______ day of September, 2025. 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Vanessa Belmonte, Village Clerk 



1326160-1 

EXHIBIT A 
 

Professional Engineering Services Proposal for  
Survey and GIS for Preparation of Village’s Water Atlas 

 



1326160-1 



1326160-1 



1326160-1 



1326160-1 



1326160-1 



1326160-1 



1326160-1 



1326160-1 



1326160-1 



1326160-1 



1326160-1 



1326160-1 



1326160-1 



1326160-1 

 



1268331_1  

RESOLUTION NO. R-___________-25 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING AND RATIFYING THE EXECUTION OF 
AN APPLICATION FOR A COOK COUNTY DISASTER RESPONSE 
AND RECOVERY FUND AWARD AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE 

COUNTY OF COOK AND THE VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK 
 
 

 WHEREAS, the Village of Forest Park (“Village”) has made application for and has 

received a Cook County Response and Recovery Fund Award from the County of Cook 

(“Award”); and 

WHEREAS, the Village deems it advisable, necessary and in public interest that the 

Village confirm and ratify the Cook County Disaster Response and Recovery Fund Agreement 

(“Agreement”) for the Award.  

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, 

Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

 Section 1. The application for the Award and the Agreement, a copy of which is 

attached hereto and made a part hereof as Exhibit A and on file with the Village Clerk, is hereby 

approved, and the prior execution thereof by the Mayor, is hereby ratified, and the execution 

thereof to constitute conclusive evidence of approval of same. 

 Section 2. The officials, officers and employees of the Village are hereby authorized 

to take such further actions and execute such documents as are necessary to perform the 

Agreement and carry out the purpose and intent of this Resolution and the Award. 

Section 3. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect upon its passage and 

approval in accordance with law. 



1268331_1  

 RESOLVED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois, this 8th 

day of September, 2025. 

AYES:  ____________________ 
 
NAYS:  ____________________ 
 
ABSENT:  __________________ 
 
 APPROVED by me this 8th day of September, 2025. 
 
 
 

________________________________ 
       Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor 
ATTESTED and Filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this _______ day of September, 2025. 
 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Vanessa Belmonte, Village Clerk 
 



1268331_1  

EXHIBIT A 
 

Agreement 
 
 



1268331_1  



1268331_1  



1268331_1  



1268331_1  



1268331_1  



1268331_1  



1268331_1  



1268331_1  



1268331_1  



1268331_1  



1268331_1  



1268331_1  



1268331_1  



1268331_1  



1268331_1  



1268331_1  



1268331_1  



1268331_1  



1268331_1  



1268331_1  



1268331_1  



1268331_1  



1268331_1  



1268331_1  



1268331_1  

 
 
 



1325851_1  

RESOLUTION NO. R-__________-25 
 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND RATIFYING THE EXECUTION  
OF PRICING SCHEDULES FOR DIGITAL PHONE SERVICES  

BY AND BETWEEN AT&T AND THE VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK, ILLINOIS 
 
 

 WHEREAS, the Village of Forest Park (the "Village") has an existing Master Agreement 

(“AT&T Master Agreement”) with AT&T to coordinate and provide phone services for Village 

operations; and 

 WHEREAS, AT&T has developed and submitted to the Village negotiated pricing 

schedules for digital phone services, pursuant to the respective pricing schedules attached as 

Exhibit A hereto and made a part hereof (“Pricing Schedules”); and 

 WHEREAS, in the opinion of a majority of the corporate authorities of the Village, it is 

advisable, necessary and in the public interest that the Village to approve and ratify the Pricing 

Schedules with AT&T for the internet and phone services to be provided by AT&T for Village 

operations. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Village Council of the Village 

of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

 Section 1. The facts and statements contained in the preamble clauses to this 

Resolution are found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Resolution. 

 Section 2. The Pricing Schedules, copies of which are attached hereto as Exhibit A, 

are hereby approved. 

 Section 3. The Mayor be and is hereby authorized and his prior execution hereof of the 

Pricing Schedules is hereby ratified, as attached hereto as and made a part hereof as Exhibit A, his 

execution thereof to constitute conclusive evidence of his approval of the same. 



1325851_1  

 Section 4. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage 

and approval as required by law. 

Resolved this 8th day of September, 2025. 

 
AYES: ___________________________ 
 
NAYS: ___________________________ 
 
ABSENT: _________________________ 
 
APPROVED by me this 8th day of September, 2025. 
 
 

     ____________________________________ 
Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor   

ATTESTED  
 
 
________________________________ 
Vanessa Belmonte, Village Clerk 
  



1325851_1  

EXHIBIT A 
 

AT&T PRICING SCHEDULES 



1325851_1  

 



1325851_1  



1325851_1  



1325851_1  



1325851_1  

 



1325851_1  



1325851_1  



1325851_1  



1325851_1  



1325851_1  



1325851_1  



1325851_1  



1325851_1  



1325851_1  

 



1325851_1  



1325851_1  



1325851_1  



1325851_1  



1325851_1  



1325851_1  



1325851_1  



1325851_1  



1325851_1  



1325851_1  



1325851_1  



1325851_1  



1325851_1  



1325851_1  



1325851_1  



1325851_1  



1325851_1  



1325851_1  



1325851_1  



1325851_1  

 



1325848-1 

RESOLUTION NO. R-________-25 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND RATIFYING THE EXECUTION  
OF A PROPOSAL FOR PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR  
LEAD WATER SERVICE LINE MATERIAL INVENTORY ASSISTANCE  
BY AND BETWEEN CHRISTOPHER B. BURKE ENGINEERING, LTD.  

AND THE VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK  
 

WHEREAS, the Village of Forest Park ("Village") proposes to undertake and complete 

the 2024 Lead Service Replacement Project ("Project"); and 

WHEREAS, the Village, in order to accurately and efficiently implement the Project, 

must conduct an inventory of lead water service lines comprising the Project (“LWSL 

Inventory”); and 

WHEREAS, the Village has applied for and been awarded a grant from the Illinois 

Environmental Protection Agency (“IEPA”) to underwrite the costs to conduct the LWSL 

Inventory; and 

 WHEREAS, due to the nature of the Project, it is hereby determined that the professional 

services of a professional engineer are required to facilitate conducting the LWSL Inventory and 

that the ability and fitness of Christopher B. Burke Engineering, Ltd. ("Burke") will be integral 

in the completion of the LWSL Inventory; and 

 WHEREAS, the Village has a prior, satisfactory relationship with Burke, and it is 

advisable, necessary and in the best interest of the Village to enter into a contract with Burke to 

provide professional engineering services to implement and provide oversight for the LWSL 

Inventory. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, 

Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

 Section 1. The facts and statements contained in the preambles to this Resolution are 

found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Resolution. 

 Section 2. It is hereby determined that it is advisable, necessary and in the public 

interest that the Village contract for the professional engineering services for conducting the 

LWSL Inventory. 

 Section 3. That certain "Lead Water Service Line Material Inventory Assistance” 

proposal for professional engineering services between the Village and Burke for the estimated 

fee of Thirty-Eight Thousand One Hundred and 00/100 Dollars ($38,100.00) ("Proposal"), a 



1325848-1 

copy of which is attached hereto marked as Exhibit A, for the LWSL Inventory is hereby 

approved, and the prior execution thereof by the Mayor is hereby ratified and his prior execution 

thereof to constitute conclusive evidence of approval of same. 

Section 4. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect upon its passage in the 

manner provided by law. 

 PASSED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois this 8th day 
of September, 2025. 

 
AYES:  ___________________ 
 
NAYS:  ___________________ 
 
ABSENT:  _________________ 
 
 APPROVED by me this 8th day of September, 2025. 
 
  
        
 ___________________________________ 
       Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor 
 
ATTESTED and filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this _______ day of September, 2025. 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Vanessa Belmonte, Village Clerk 



1325848-1 

EXHIBIT A 
 

Proposal for Professional Engineering Services for  
Lead Water Service Line Material Inventory Assistance 

 



1325848-1 



1325848-1 



1325848-1 



1325848-1 



1325848-1 



1325848-1 



1325848-1 



1325848-1 



1325848-1 



1325848-1 



1325848-1 



1325848-1 



1325848-1 



1325848-1 



1325848-1 



1325848-1 



1325848-1 

 






























	090825 Agenda.pdf
	minutes 082525
	THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE COUNCIL OF THE
	VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS
	HELD ON MONDAY EVENING, AUGUST 25, 2025
	ROLL CALL
	Commissioners Maxham, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins answered the Roll Call. Commissioner Nero was not in attendance.
	APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	APPROVAL OF BILLS:
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins

	September 08 2025 Bills by Resolution
	AP for Council review September 8 2025 agenda
	September 08 2025 Bills by Resolution

	VA Agenda Memo
	1A Vehicle Sticker Fee Recommendation Memo 9-2-25
	1B Forest Park Ordinance amending Section 6-2-2, License Fee Schedule, of Chapter 2, Vehicle Licenses, of Title 6, Motor Vehicles and Traffic(1328136.1)
	2A Property Disposal - 2008 Chrysler Aspen
	2B DisposalOrdinance 08Chrysler AspenPD
	VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS ORDINANCE NO. O -  - 25

	3 Forest Park 6B Agreement and Resolution_LT
	4 Waiving hiring freeze A-P Clerk
	APPROVED:
	Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor
	ATTESTED:
	Vanessa Belmonte, Village Clerk

	5A Thomas Reuters Clear Renewal Memo
	5B Forest Park Resolution approving and authorizing the execution of a Subscription Renewal Agreement with Thomson Reuters(1326163.1)
	6A Water GIS Memo
	6B Forest Park Resolution authorizing execution of a professional engineering and services proposal from Burke Engineering for a survey and GIS of the Village Wate
	7 Forest Park Resolution approving and ratifying the execution of an application for a Cook County Disaster Response and Recovery Fund Award Agreement with Cook C
	8 Forest Park Resolution approving and ratifying the execution of pricing schedules for digital phone services with AT&T(1325851.1)
	9 Forest Park Resolution approving and ratifying execution of a proposal for professional engineering and services from Burke Engineering for 2024 Water Service L
	10 kiwanis raffle application sept 2025_Redacted
	11 Senior Trip Grease at Metropolis
	12 Use of public way events by cibula_Redacted



